
This was our 2nd BSM FOIA request to FDA where we asked for all medical records for dogs reported 
to the FDA since the June 27, 2019 FDA public release. 
  
It was in response to Dr. Solomon’s quote from the K state colloquium: "To date, we have received 
more than 1100 reports for dogs that meet this case definition [DCM]." 
  
  
 
  
From: "Uhl, Katherine" <Katherine.Uhl@fda.hhs.gov> 
Date: Friday, February 23, 2024 at 1:01 PM 
To: Brad Quest <drquest@bsmpartners.vet> 
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Re: FDA CVM FOIA 2020-8151 

  
 You don't often get email from katherine.uhl@fda.hhs.gov. Learn why this is important  

Brad,  
  
We estimate that we will respond to your request within 6 months.   

Regards,  
  
Katherine 
  
From: Uhl, Katherine  
Sent: Thursday, February 22, 2024 12:19 PM 
To: BSM Partners 
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Re: FDA CVM FOIA 2020-8151 
  
Brad,  
  
We are working on providing an updated estimate. I will be back in touch within the next couple of 
days.  
  
Regards,  
  
Katherine 
  
From: BSM Partners  
Sent: Monday, February 19, 2024 11:19 PM 
To: Uhl, Katherine <Katherine.Uhl@fda.hhs.gov> 
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Re: FDA CVM FOIA 2020-8151 
  
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you 
recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 
  
HI Katherine, 
I hope you are doing well. 
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I was just wanting to check on the status of my FOIA request 2020-8151? 
  
Thank you. 
  
 
  

From: "Uhl, Katherine" <Katherine.Uhl@fda.hhs.gov> 
Date: Tuesday, April 25, 2023 at 8:55 AM 
To: BSM Partners 
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Re: FDA CVM FOIA 2020-8151 
  
Brad,  
  
CVM plans on providing responsive records within 6- 12 months.  
  
Regards,  
  
Katherine 
  
From: Uhl, Katherine  
Sent: Thursday, March 30, 2023 12:23 PM 
To: BSM Partners 
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Re: FDA CVM FOIA 2020-8151 
  
Hi,  
  
At this time we are still collecting the records. I will have a better estimate for you within a month after 
the records are collected and we know what we have.  
  
I will provide you an estimate by April 27th. Thank you for your patience as we work through our 
backlog.  
  
Regards,  
  
Katherine 
  
From: BSM Partners 
Sent: Wednesday, March 29, 2023 11:27 AM 
To: Uhl, Katherine <Katherine.Uhl@fda.hhs.gov> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: FDA CVM FOIA 2020-8151 
  
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you 
recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 
  
Hi Katherine, 
I hope you are doing well. I was wanting to see if you can check on the status of my FOIA request 2020-
8151 to see when CVM will deliver those documents? 
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Thank you and I appreciate your help. 
  
  
 
  

From: BSM Partners 
Date: Wednesday, September 28, 2022 at 2:16 PM 
To: "Uhl, Katherine" <Katherine.Uhl@fda.hhs.gov> 
Subject: Re: FDA CVM FOIA 2020-8151 
  
Hi Katherine, 
Thank you for contacting me. Yes, I would still like to have this FOIA request granted and to receive this 
information. 
  
Thank you. 
  
  

From: "Uhl, Katherine" <Katherine.Uhl@fda.hhs.gov> 
Date: Wednesday, September 28, 2022 at 9:50 AM 
To: BSM Partnerrs 
Subject: FDA CVM FOIA 2020-8151 
  
Good Morning Bradley,  
  
As some time has passed, we are contacting you to ask if you are still interested in receiving a response 
to your 2020 request: 
All medical records and diet histories of the 1100 dogs reported to FDA-CVM as having diet linked DCM. 
This request is in reference to Dr. Steve Solomon quoted at the virtual scientific forum by Kansas State 
on 9-29-20. "To date, we have received more than 1100 reports for dogs that meet this case definition 
[DCM]." 
  
Please confirm by responding to this email of your continued interest in the records.  

If you are no longer interested in the information, please let us know. If we have not received 
your response by November 15, 2022, then we will assume you are no longer interested in a 
response and your request will be closed.  

Regards,  
  
Katherine Uhl 
  
Center for Veterinary Medicine  
U.S. Food and Drug Administration 
Tel: 301-796-8975 
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Katherine Uhl 
  
Center for Veterinary Medicine  
U.S. Food and Drug Administration 
Tel: 301-796-8975 
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